
From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Dulberg Discovery--For you Review

Date: July 2, 2020 at 2:59 PM
To: ed@clintonlaw.net

Ed, 

I drafted a quick memo to give you a better explanation of the issue—its attached in word and pdf. 

I also attached supplemental discovery. 

Let me know what you think of the options to move forward. 

Best Regards, 

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately. 
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